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STATE OF

COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

October 20th Mined Land Reclamation Board hearing - Terror Creek Sl-2

Mike Ludlow <Mike.Ludlow@oxbow.com> Thu, Oct 14, 2021 at 1:05 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Cc: Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com>, Jason Musick <jason.musick@state.co.us>, Scott Stewart
<Scott.Stewart@oxbow.com>, Roy Schorsch <Roy.Schorsch@oxbow.com>

Leigh, Thank you for the information regarding the hearing. After revieing the documents from OSM we would like to
formally withdraw the request for a hearing regarding the Terror Creek bond calculation.

Best Regards

Michael W Ludlow
President

Oxbow Mining, LLC
Elk Creek Mine

P.O. Box 535
Somerset, CO 81434
970-929-5494 Office
970-261-5142 Cell

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Mike Ludlow <Mike.Ludlow@OXBOW.COM>

Cc: Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@OXBOW.COM>; Jason Musick <jason.musick@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: October 20th Mined Land Reclamation Board hearing - Terror Creek SI-2

[external email-use caution]

Mike,

I've attached two packets of documents that we intend to refer to during our presentation to the board next week.
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(They should have been combined into a single packet, but documents 5 and 6 weren't available in time for the
submission of the original board packet, so were submitted as an attachment).

Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist

| ]

P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

leigh.simmons@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov

On Mon, Oct 11, 2021 at 2:01 PM Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us> wrote:
Mike,

This message is just to give you some more details on the upcoming MLRB hearing on Terror Creek SI-2.

The meeting is scheduled to begin at 9AM on October 20 in Room 318, 1313 Sherman St. Our matter is the ninth item
on the agenda, and will be heard in the morning. We have been allocated an hour. The formal sequence of events is:

¢ Division presentation (~15 minutes)
* Oxbow presentation

¢ Division rebuttal

¢ Oxbow rebuttal

In practice, things will probably be slightly fluid following the two presentations as Board members are likely to have
questions.

If you have documents that you'd like to submit for the Board's consideration they should be shared with the Board
Administrator as soon as possible (please email camille.mojar@state.co.us)

There is no need to share your presentation with the Division or the Board ahead of time.

As | said previously, you have the option to participate in-person or via Zoom. Camie can share the Zoom link with you
(and hopefully correct any mistakes I've made).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist
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[Quoted text hidden]
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